

Brett Mangrum

From: Evan Pearson <Evan_Pearson@txwd.uscourts.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 9:11 PM
To: VanHoutan, Tyler T.; Cook, Jason W.; Jim Etheridge; mark.waltfairpllc.com
Cc: IPTeam; MW Huawei WSOU; josh@joshuayipatentlaw.com
Subject: RE: WSOU v. Huawei - 6:20-cv-00889, 891, 892, 893, 916 and 917 - Joint Dispute Chart

Categories: Red category

Hi, all. Here are the trial dates for this line of cases:

Case No.	Patent No.	Trial date
6-20-cv-00889	6,704,304	6/27/22
6-20-cv-00891	7,406,260	6/27/22
6-20-cv-00892	7,460,658	5/23/22
6-20-cv-00893	7,933,211	5/23/22
6-20-cv-00916	7,406,074	5/23/22
6-20-cv-00917	7,423,962	5/23/22

Please submit a scheduling order with the updated dates.



Evan Pearson

Law Clerk to the Honorable Alan D Albright
United States District Court, Western District of Texas
Direct: 254-750-1522
Cell: 915-588-9686
Evan_Pearson@txwd.uscourts.gov

Huawei v. WSOU,
IPR2021-01012
Ex. 2001